

# Mike Penz

Teamleader Backend | Android Developer

✉ mikepenz@gmail.com

☎ +43664 / 4777626

📍 Leonfeldnerstraße 7

4240 Freistadt

## SUMMARY

More than 7 years of experience in Android development, and 5 years experience in developing complex and high performant backend systems, including the creation of the database and its interfaces to the public. I also got 2 years of experience in leading a products development.

## EDUCATION

**HTBLA Leonding**

Department for informatics and media technology

2007 - 2012

## EXPERIENCE

**Netural GmbH**

Teamleader Backend

2014 - Present

Teamleader for the backend team, and technical product owner and developer for multiple projects and products.

**Ianora.io / mikepenz.com**

Android | Backend | Web Freelancer

2011 - Present

Development of multiple products for clients, and some Android applications and open source libraries.

**Netural GmbH**

Mobile and Backend Engineer

2012 - 2014

Developing cutting edge web interfaces and backend systems for multiple large companies.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Android ★★★★★★  
Java ★★★★★★  
C# ★★★★★★  
JavaScript ★★★★★★  
CSS ★★★★★★  
HTML ★★★★★★

## PERSONAL SKILLS

TEAMWORK ★★★★★★  
CREATIVE ★★★★★★  
RESPONSIBLE ★★★★★★  
INNOVATIVE ★★★★★★  
ENERGETIC ★★★★★★

## INTERESTS

Cycling, Running, Open Source, Photography, ...

## LANGUAGES

**German**

Native speaker

**English**

Advanced